## APPROVED MINUTES University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, September 29, 2020 Zoom Meeting

In attendance: Black, Cercone, Dassier, Engelstad, Fair, Grace, Greenawalt, Katchmarchi, Lewis, Minnick, Muchtar, Racchini, Reilly, Sechrist, Sobolewski Excused: Ali

## I. Call to Order

II. Approve minutes from September 22, 2020

Change ballet course number to DANC 354 (from 353) and change THTR 486 Practicum to Approve

Minutes approved as submitted with above changes.

III. Co-Chair's Report

Update on GEOS/ENVE 201 - cross-listing not approved by registrar with that number

- IV. Liberal Studies Report: N/A
- V. Items for Consideration and Possible Approval
- a. 20-149 MATH 412 Multivariate Data Analysis, distance education

On a Greenawalt/Minnick Motion for approval

- b. 20-150 ENGL 314 Speech and Communication in the Secondary English Classroom, course revision, teacher education, distance education
  - i. Section J should be 3 class hours, not 2.5

On a Lewis/Katchmarchi Motion for approval

c. 20-151 PSYC 331 Environmental Psychology, distance education

On a Reilly/Muchtar Motion for approval

d. 20-152c COMM 206 History and Theory of Making Games, distance education

On a Racchini/Sobolewski Motion for approval

e. 20-154a PSYC 378 Psychology of Death and Dying, distance education

On a Dassier/Katchmarchi Motion for approval

f. 20-154b PSYC 314 Child and Adolescent Psychopathology, distance education

On a Reilly/Black motion for approval

- g. 20-157 EDEX 378 Education of Persons with Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities and Physical/Multiple Disabilities, distance education
  - i. This is the course title for EDEX 278 so clarify, which course is being proposed to be distance education [they did mean EDEX 378 so title was corrected].
  - ii. Need to address the instructor's qualifications within the discipline. On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion for provisional approval
- h. 20-143 Theatre, BA, program Revision
  - i. Core skill courses credit hours may need clarification by not bolding 6 credits, putting credit hours next to the title like they are in the new catalog; remove the OR from the core skills
  - ii. Fine Arts requirement do you want 161 listed there or not along with 101?
  - iii. In the Theory and Criticism area the last course ENGL 466 no longer exists in the catalog so remove it in side by side
  - iv. Experiential learning footnotes put (3) by 486 title, not by Experiential Learning
  - v. For the outcomes, you only need one category for each row
  - vi. For outcome one all courses listed are electives, but will want to ultimately do assessment from courses all students take On a Greenawalt/Black motion for provisional approval
- i. 20-147b GEOS/ENVE 312 Hydrogeology, course revision, course prefix change (was GEOS 312), modification of prerequisites
  - i. Indicate course revision to cross list with ENVE 312 in iwiki [fixed] On a Minnick/Katchmarchi motion for approval
- j. 20-147c GEOS 313 Environmental Geophysics, new course
  - i. In the catalog description: Second sentence to begin with "Emphasizes"; Last sentence change to "Includes a hands-on research experience with the array of instruments...."
  - ii. Consider removing "students will" from outcomes On a Reilly/Minnick motion for provisional approval
- k. 20-152a COMM 249 Basic Audio Production, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Basic Audio Recording Techniques)
  - The other listing of this proposal was a repetition error that has been removed from the docket On a Black/Dassier motion for approval.
- 1. 20-153 Urban Education Certificate, program revision
  - i. On the left hand-side the number of the footnotes are switched from the catalog—the information is correct.
  - ii. Footnote 3 on the right side for FDED 441 may not be needed as they cannot substitute in this particular program (ask if this could rather be in advisors' sheet) On a Fair/Muchtar motion for provisional approval
- m. 20-156 THTR 211 Theatre History and Literature: Classical, course deletion On a Fair/Greenawalt motion for approval
- n. 20-157a Cyber Security Track, Computer Science, BS, program revision

On a Racchini/Fair motion for approval

- o. 20-157b Software Engineering Track, Computer Science, BS, program revision
  - i. Have consistency with capitalization of words and hyphenation in the footnotes (namely Upper-Level Electives).
    On a Greenawalt/Fair motion for approval
- p. 20-157c Computer Science, BA, program revision
  - Reilly thinks that the department may have suggested removing footnote (1) in all of these COSC tracks so this will be discussed with department chair in enough time to correct for the Senate agenda.
    On a Greenawalt/Black motion for provisional approval
- q. 20-158 Geology, BS (add Education), program revision, catalog description change
  - i. Typo on Page 2 of side by side: Students interested in careers in energy are "encouraged" On a Racchini/Greenawalt motion for provisional approval
- r. 20-159 Actuarial Science and Statistics Track, Mathematics, BS, program revision
  - Add a note to the end of footnote 2 to consult with advisor to find out the specific courses that one needs to earn a B or better as SOA changes.
    On a Fair/Muchtar motion for provisional approval
- s. 20-161 Shale, Gas, and Energy Certificate, Program Moratorium

On a Racchini/Black motion for approval

Meeting ended at 4:50

Respectfully submitted by Rosemary Engelstad